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PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: PMNS Resource
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2008 1:01 PM
To: Jerry Hale
Subject: RE: 8/7/2008 FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH ECONOMIC SIMPLIFIED BOILING WATER 

REACTOR DESIGN-CENTERED WORKING

See the e-mail sent to you from PMNS at 10:32am. 
 
From: Jerry Hale  
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2008 12:34 PM 
To: Sally Hardy; Emily Ganpat; Joan Hoffman 
Cc: PMNS Resource 
Subject: RE: 8/7/2008 FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH ECONOMIC SIMPLIFIED BOILING WATER REACTOR DESIGN-
CENTERED WORKING 
 
Sally, Thanks for the followup. 
 
PMNS, please let me know when the meeting notice has been fixed. 
 
JRH 
 
From: Sally Hardy  
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2008 8:35 AM 
To: Jerry Hale; Emily Ganpat; Joan Hoffman 
Cc: PMNS Resource 
Subject: RE: 8/7/2008 FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH ECONOMIC SIMPLIFIED BOILING WATER REACTOR DESIGN-
CENTERED WORKING 
Importance: High 
 
PMNS handles all the public meeting notices.  I have cc'd them on this email.  They will be able to assist you. 
 
Thanks 
Sally Hardy 
 
 
From: Jerry Hale  
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2008 8:21 AM 
To: Emily Ganpat; Joan Hoffman; Sally Hardy 
Subject: RE: 8/7/2008 FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH ECONOMIC SIMPLIFIED BOILING WATER REACTOR DESIGN-
CENTERED WORKING 
 
Joan / Sally, 
 
We have been trying to get this public meeting notice on the website corrected for several days now.  The 
ADAMS document has been corrected (ML082050624), but the notice on the public meeting website still 
shows the incorrect times for the afternoon session.   
 
I am reaching out to OPA for help in getting the information on the website corrected this morning. 
 
JRH 
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From: Emily Ganpat  
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 1:11 PM 
To: Jerry Hale 
Subject: RE: 8/7/2008 FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH ECONOMIC SIMPLIFIED BOILING WATER REACTOR DESIGN-
CENTERED WORKING 
 
I haven't received word that it is been replicated.  I'm supposed to have someone come over to do some 
training today I will ask her who we can contact to find out the status of this.  I know ADAMS was down on 
Friday perhaps they are backed up because of that.   
 
From: Jerry Hale  
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 10:05 AM 
To: Emily Ganpat 
Subject: RE: 8/7/2008 FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH ECONOMIC SIMPLIFIED BOILING WATER REACTOR DESIGN-
CENTERED WORKING 
 
Any luck on getting the notice changed on the webpage? 
 
JRH 
 
From: Emily Ganpat  
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2008 10:02 AM 
To: Jerry Hale 
Subject: RE: 8/7/2008 FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH ECONOMIC SIMPLIFIED BOILING WATER REACTOR DESIGN-
CENTERED WORKING 
 
Hi Jerry, since ADAMS was down on Friday they just did the file swap.  After it is replicated then I can post to 
web with correction.   
 
From: Jerry Hale  
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2008 9:36 AM 
To: Emily Ganpat 
Subject: RE: 8/7/2008 FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH ECONOMIC SIMPLIFIED BOILING WATER REACTOR DESIGN-
CENTERED WORKING 
 
Emily, 
 
Any luck getting the times corrected? 
 
JRH 
 
From: Emily Ganpat  
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2008 11:13 AM 
To: Andrea Johnson 
Cc: Jerry Hale 
Subject: RE: 8/7/2008 FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH ECONOMIC SIMPLIFIED BOILING WATER REACTOR DESIGN-
CENTERED WORKING 
 
It was listed in the agenda as 1:30.  Do we need to do a corrected mtg notice?   
 
From: Andrea Johnson  
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2008 11:11 AM 
To: Emily Ganpat; Jerry Hale 
Subject: RE: 8/7/2008 FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH ECONOMIC SIMPLIFIED BOILING WATER REACTOR DESIGN-
CENTERED WORKING 
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Emily, Jerry, cover letter is wrong.  the afternoon portion starts at 12:30 (not 1:30) 
 
From: Emily Ganpat  
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2008 11:08 AM 
To: RidsNroDnrlNge1 Resource; RidsNroDnrlNge2 Resource; RidsNroDnrl Resource; RidsOpaMail Resource; 
RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; Kenneth Clark; RidsOgcMailCenter Resource; RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource; Andrea 
Johnson; Jerry Hale 
Cc: Emily Ganpat 
Subject: 8/7/2008 FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH ECONOMIC SIMPLIFIED BOILING WATER REACTOR DESIGN-
CENTERED WORKING 
 
GROUP REGARDING COMBINED LICENSE ACTIVITIES 
 
Memorandum To:  Jeffrey Cruz 
                   From:  Andrea Johnson 
                Subject:  FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH ECONOMIC SIMPLIFIED BOILING WATER                 
                                           REACTOR  DESIGN-CENTERED WORKING GROUP REGARDING COMBINED 
LICENSE                                       ACTIVITIES 
 
This document can be found in ADAMS at ML082050624. 
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